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M E M O R A N D U M  

October 10, 2000 

TO : DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING 

FROM : DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (DANDELAKE)~~&~- 

RE : DOCKET NO. 000894-TC - Cancellation by Florida Public 
Service Commission of Pay Telephone Certificate No. 1724 
issued to Southrep, Incorporated for violation of Rule 
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies, and Rule 25-24.520, F.A.C., 
Reporting Requirements. 

DOCKET NO. 000900-TC - Cancellation by Florida Public 
Service Commission of Pay Telephone Certificate No. 2555 
issued to Michael Paglianti f o r  violation of Rules 
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies, and 25-24.520, F.A.C., 

18s' fM Reporting Requirements. 

Attached is a NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING 
FINES, REQUIRING PAYMENT OF REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES AND 
REQUIRING INFORMATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH RULE 25-24.520, FLORIDA 
ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, OR CANCELING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATES, to be 
issued in the above-referenced docket. 

(Number of pages in order - 5) 

MLD/dm 

Attachment 

cc: Division of Competitive Services (Isler) 
Division of Legal Services (Keating) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Monday, November 13,2000 10:36 AM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Lilja Dandelake 
Docket No. 000894-TC - Southrep, Incorporated & Docket No. 000900-TC - Michael Paglianti 

Sensitivity: Private 

The Amendatory Order has been copied to GCORDERS and is ready for issuance. 

Document file name is: 000894ao.mld 



From: 
Senti 
To: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Monday, November 06,2000 2:24 PM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
FW: Orders transferred to GCORDERS 

C a  
Sensitivity: Private 

OOPS, ALMOST FORGOT: Docket No. 001187-TC - Talon Enterprises, Inc. imposes a fine 

Original Message----- 
From : Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2000 2:03 PM 
To: RAR - Orders-Notices 
Cc: June Ariola; Susan Howard; Patsy White; Pat Dunbar; Janet Harrison; 
Janet Brunson 
Subject: Orders transferred to GCORDERS 
Seiisit ivity : Private 

Docket No. 001129-TC - BF Goodman 

Document file name: 001129or.mld 

Docket No. 000913-TC - Hasan Akhtar 

Docket No. 000938-TC - Pedro Gonzalez 
& 

Document file name: 000913or.mld 

Docket No. 000866-TX - UCN-Clay, Limited Partnership d/b/a Access Communications - First 
coast 

Doixment file name: 000866aco.mld 

Incorporated 
& 

DocAet No . T C  - Michael Paglianti 

Document file name: 000894co.mld 

Docket No. 001141-TC - BellSouth Public Communications, Inc. 

Docx~meiit file name: 001141or.mld 

Dockee lie. 001137-TC - Talon ErteLprises, Inc. 


